



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name HOSTETTTLER-ALBERT CARL

Service Number 176-20-87

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date

4-27-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town PLAINVIEW

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

9-10-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS35
101

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-10-17 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~Active~~ Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOTCHKISS-FRANK ROSSETER

Service Number 173-74-36

~~XXXX~~ at ENROLLING RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 9 MOS.

Date Rate MACHINIST'S MATE 2 CLASS 5-14-18

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4027 PLEASANT AVENUE SOUTH
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

USS GRANITE STATE

5-14-18

9-6-18

MACHINIST'S MATE
2 CLASS

181

9-6-18

11-1-18

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 5-15-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST'S MATE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name HOUCK - NORMAN PAUL

Enlisted at NAVRCTG. STA. - MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA.

Service Number 173 78 04

Enrolled
XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

Date 5/30/17

Home Address

Town STEWART
State MINNESOTA.U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

V

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK

5-30-17

7-27-17

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN
SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

58

U S S ARKANSAS

7-27-17

9-17-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NAVY YARD NEW YORK
S S KENTUCKIAN

9-17-17

11-25-17

472

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NAVY YARD NEW YORK
S S DORA

11-25-17

5-11-18

ROYAL NAVAL HOSPITAL
GOSPORT

5-11-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

9-4-18

9-4-18

11-5-18

-OVER-

Remarks: COMMENDED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY FOR GALLANT CONDUCT ON
OCCASSION VESSEL WAS TORPEDOED. SEPTEMBER 4-1918. S.S.DORAL.Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

TO

11-11-18

V

Name HOUGH-CYRIL WILLIAM

Service Number 173-70-38

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address --

Town CASS LAKE

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WASH.

4-24-17

11-12-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

255

USS GREAT NORTHERN

11-12-17

10-26-18

SEAMAN

224

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-23-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place ~~XXXX~~ City

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name HOUGHTON-GEORGE EDWIN

Service Number 173-77-02

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EX-XXX~~

Date 9-22-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST'S MATE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~ R.F.

Home Address

1447 WEST LAKE STREET

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

9-22-17

10-20-17

MACHINIST'S MATE

USS PERRY

10-20-17

2-1-18

2 CLASS

374

ATLANTIC SECTION

15TH NAVAL DISTRICT

2-1-18

2-26-18

MACHINIST'S MATE

2 CLASS-AVIATION-

23

PACIFIC SECTION

15TH NAVAL DISTRICT

2-26-18

2-27-18

MACHINIST'S MATE

1 CLASS-AVIATION-

18

USS FARRAGUT

2-27-18

9-1-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks:

COCO SOLO CANAL ZONE 9-1-18 11-11-18

Date

Discharge

2-24-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

~~MINNEAPOLIS~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

MACHINIST'S MATE

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS-AVIATION-

Name HOUGHTON-JAMES DONALD

Service Number 173-77-17

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-17-14

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N.~~ R. F.

Home Address 2212 ELLIOT AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ALBANY
DISCHARGED 1-22-18 ON

4-6-17

1-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

101

USS ALBANY AT
STATEN ISLAND N.Y.
ENROLLED 3-27-18 AT
NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN

169

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

117

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

133

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

Remarks MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-4-18 11-11-18

TRANSFERED TO REGULAR NAVY 5-25-20.

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-31-19 USS WATHENA

Place Inactive Duty

QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name HOUK-NORMAN CLARK

Service Number

173-78-64

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21YRS.2 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3124 DUPONT AVENUE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

6-10-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name HOULE- EUGENE ARTHUR

Service Number

173-78-82

~~XXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

414 FIRST AVENUE NORTH EAST

Town BRAINERD

State MINN.

K

County --

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIT STATION
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

5-25-18

6-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
MACHINIST'S MATE
2 CLASS

131

41

6-17-18

6-30-18

6-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 10-6-19 NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST'S MATE
2 CLASS

Name HOULE-RAGNVALD

Service Number 173-78-88

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-5-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ R.F.

Home Address --

Town LITTLE MARAIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS YANTIC

6-5-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

88

436

8-9-17

3-14-18

3-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-7-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Place ~~XXXX~~ Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ~~XXXXX~~ HOUSE-GLEN CARLTON
 Enrolled at USS YANTIC-HANCOCK MICH.
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS.
 Home Address ---
 K County

Service Number 173-86-23

Date 5-4-17

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Town KERRICK

State MTNN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS YANTIC	5-4-17	6-11-17	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	193
USS ESSEX	6-11-17	8-16-17	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	169
USS HAWK	8-16-17	10-24-18	FIREMAN 1 CLASS	123
NAVAL HOSPITAL			ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS	71
GREAT LAKES ILL.	10-24-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 6-23-19 USS WILMETTE
 Place Inactive Duty

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name HOUSER-ALBERT DAVID

Service Number 173-80-92

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~
XXXXX

Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXX~~ N.Y.F.

Home Address --

K

County

Town

DEER RIVER

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-7-17

7-18-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-17

11-20-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-20-17

12-28-17

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

12-28-17

1-30-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks: GUJAN FRANCE

1-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

117

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

SEAMAN

255

Date Discharge 1-28-20 NAVAL HOSPITAL
Place Inactive XXXXX NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HOUSTON-DAVID CARTER

Service Number

173-77-62

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIP'S

COOK

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

20 NORTH 12TH STREET

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

K

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-23-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP AT

6-28-18

7-23-18

SHIP'S COOK

39

PHILADELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR REPAIR BASE

7-23-18

11-11-18

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS

163

EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

9-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HOVALD - AUGUST BERNARD

Service Number 173-79-61

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WASECA

K

County WASECA

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-24-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET
Place Inactive Duty SOUND WASHINGTON

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOVDEN - ERLING

Service Number

173-79-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

ST. JAMES

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-3-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

156

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

5

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

Name HOVDESVEN - ELMER ARCHIBALD

Service Number 173-54-14

Enlisted
XXXX at NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Date 6-6-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

COTTONWOOD

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

8-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

158

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-23-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HOVELSON - OSCAR

Service Number 173-79-74

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 3 MO

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 616 9TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-31-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-AVIATION

156

16

Remarks: TRANSFERRED TO REGULAR NAVY 12-23-20

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HOVEN - HARRY BENJAMIN

Service Number 173-79-79

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 5-1-15

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

K

County

Town KENNETH
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS YORKTOWN
RECEIVING SHIP AT
MARE ISLAND CAL
USS FAIRFAX

4-6-17

1-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

435

1-1-18

5-7-18

SEAMAN

127

5-7-18

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

22

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-30-19 USS COLUMBIA
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NORTH RIVER N.Y.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name HOVER - GEORGE MORRILL
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION
~~XXXX~~ 20 YRS 2 MO
Age at Entrance 712 DELAWARE AVE
Home Address County

Served at
K
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS CONNECTICUT
USS MISSOURI
USS NORTH DAKOTA

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty
~~XXXX~~

Library Bureau 96-1533

9-6-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL
FT. LYON COLO.

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-29-17
Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.
Served as

From	To
4-6-17	4-14-17
4-14-17	10-18-17
10-18-17	11-9-17
11-9-17	11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Service Number

173-79-86

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

No. Days

9
534
41

Rating

Name HOVER - GEORGE MORRILL

Service Number 173-79-86

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-29-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 712 DELAWARE AVEE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 USS CONNECTICUT
 USS MISSOURI
 USS NORTH DAKOTA

4-6-17

4-14-17

10-18-17

11-9-17

4-14-17

10-18-17

11-9-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 FIREMAN 2 CLASS

9
 534
 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-6-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 Place Inactive Duty XXXXX FT. LYON COLO.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOVEY - EUGENE FREDERICK

Service Number 173-80-02

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date 7-27-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town FOSSTON

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL

7-27-17

8-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

27

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

MARE ISLAND CAL

8-23-17

1-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

221

USS GREAT NORTHERN

1-22-18

2-11-18

SEAMAN

224

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

2-11-18

2-12-18

USS INDIANA

2-12-18

11- 11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-22-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNERS MATE
Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

Name HOVIE - CARL IVER

Service Number 173-80-12

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-28-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town THIEF RIVER FALLS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS ALABAMA

4-28-17

9-11-17

9-11-17

9-14-17

9-14-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 1 CLASS

34
173
192
122
41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-17-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive XXXXX GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name HOVIG - ADEL KENNETH

Service Number 173-80-14

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 6-14-18

Home Address

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

K

County

Town
StateTRACY
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAININGG STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AIR REPAIR BASE
EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

6-14-18

7-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

150

7-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-3-19 RECEIVING SHIP
Place ~~XXXXXXX~~ AT PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name HOVLAND - ARNOLD

Service Number 173-80-21

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

Town HAYFIELD

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

4-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

182

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

375

DETROIT MICH.

4-18-18

11-10-18

USS EAGLE NO.3

11-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-17-19

USS WEST BRIDGE

Place InXXXXXX

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HOVLAND - THOR

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 173-80-24

XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MO

Date 5-3-17
Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

U. S. N.
U. #6000

K

County

Town HAYFIELD

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

USS PETER H. CROWELL

5-3-17

9-7-17

9-7-17

12-20-17

12-20-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

90

122

274

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-19-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive On MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HOW - ROY MILTON

Service Number

173-79-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX

Home Address

Town CAMBRIDGE

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL
NEWPORT R. I.
USS LOUISVILLE

4-30-17

4-23-18

4-23-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

116

PHARMACISTS MATE

3 CLASS

94

PHARMACISTS MATE

2 CLASS

350

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-12-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive XXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name HOWALT - CYRIL ANTON

Service Number 173-79-27

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 5-16-17

Home Address R.F.D. 7
County

Town STILLWATER

U.S.N.
~~XXXXX~~F.

K

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-16-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

108

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

12-11-17

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

257

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

-RADIO

123

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-11-17

12-27-17

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

NAVAL HOSPITAL

RADIO

56

CHELSEA MASS.

12-27-17

1-10-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

1-10-18

5-17-18

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

~~NEW YORK~~ N.Y.

5-17-18

5-19-18

USS NORTHERN PACIFIC

5-19-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-19-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge
ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
RADIO

Name HOWALT - HARVEY FREDERICK

Service Number 173-79-28

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 5-13-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MO

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXXXX

Home Address CEDARLAWN FARM

Town STILLWATER

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

5-13-17

8-15-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

292

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

92

SAN FRANCISCO CAL

8-15-17

11-14-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

11-14-17

5-31-18

USS PENNSYLVANIA

5-31-18

6-6-18

USS CONNECTICUT

6-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-20-20 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive

GREAT LAKES ILL.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge RADIO REPAIRMAN

Name HOWARD - GEORGE DEWEY

Service Number

173-82-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered
XXXX

Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

UXXXXXX

Home Address

Town BRAINERD

State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-5-18

8-30-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS96
2NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS ILLINOIS

8-30-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-23-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

N328-BR

Name Howard, Paul Eugene

Date of Birth Dec 8, 1898

Place of Birth Redwood Falls, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 414-S. Main St, Pipestone, Minn.

Date of Appointment July 23, 1917

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Duty Assignments Under Instructions, Naval
Academy, Annapolis, Md.
7/23/17-6/4/20

Final Disposition

Now in service

Midshipman-----7/23/17
Ensign(Permanent)--6/5/20

Name HOWARD - WILLIAM ANDREW

Service Number 173-88-34

Enlisted
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enrolled
Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MO Date 7-18-18
Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASSXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 2122 PORTLAND AVE
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.
Served as

K

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
CHARLESTON S. C.

7-22-18

10-4-18

10-4-18

10-30-18

10-30-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

116

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-6-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S. C.MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name ~~XXX~~ HOWATT - HARRY GAIL

Service Number 173-88-89

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-20-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4000 PARK AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-23-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

114

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-28-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOWDEN - IRA JAMES

Service Number 165-92-59

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 6-2-17

Home Address

K

County

Town
StateRENOVA
MINN.

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-2-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

91
245

8-9-17

3-31-18

3-31-18

5-4-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty
~~XXXXX~~

5-4-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **HOWE - ALFRED**Service Number **184-91-67**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **10-20-17**Age at Entrance **25 YRS 7 MO**Rate **MUSICIAN 1 CLASS**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **481 BOX EAST**Town **EAST GRAND FORKS**State **MINN.**

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL**MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****10-20-17****5-4-18****MUSICIAN 1 CLASS****387****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****5-4-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **6-18-19** **NAVY RECRUITING STATION**Place **Inactive Duty****MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **MUSICIAN 1 CLASS**

Name HOWE - FRANCIS MERRIT

Service Number 173-87-49

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 3-29-18

Home Address

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

K

County

Town ALDEN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS NEW JERSEY

3-29-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

5-16-18

5-16-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS64
163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place In XXXXX DENVER COLO.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ HOWE - PAUL EUGENE

Service Number 172-01-99

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN.

Enrolled Date 3-12-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

K

County

Town BEMIDJI

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS NOPATIN

4-6-17

5-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 178

5-3-18

5-13-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS 335

5-13-18

11-11-18

RADIO

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

RADIO 71

Remarks: INACTIVE 8-1-19

Date Discharge 3-11-20 USS ESSEX
Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXXX~~ DULUTH MINN.ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -RADIO-

Name HOWELL- FRANCE GLYNDON

Service Number 172-01-81

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 1350 NICOLLET AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-25-18

5-10-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

259

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 4-10-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
Place Inactive Duty CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR
Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Name HOWELL - ROBERT JOHN

Service Number 171-97-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
XXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 12-11-17

Home Address

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

K

County

Town
State

FAIRMONT

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MOREHEAD CITY N.C.

12-11-17

10-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

52

169

10-18-18

11-11-18

114

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-3-19

Place Inactive XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name HOWELLS - JOHN MURDOCK

Service Number 172-02-62

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Date 5-10-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

705 EAST HOPE ST

Town

AUSTIN

U. S. N. XXXXX

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-10-17

8-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

83

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

467

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-17-17

12-14-17

US SUB CHASER 37

12-14-17

4-21-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

4-21-18

4-30-18

USS NARADA S.P. 161

4-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-1-19

Place In XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HOWLEY - WILLIAM ANTHONY

Service Number 171-91-33

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 330 JOHNSON ST. N.E.

Town
StateMINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-23-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS167
5

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-4-19
Place Inad XXXXXRECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOY - EUGENE VINCENT

Service Number

171-95-06

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-4-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 3622 EAST 50TH ST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-4-18

5-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

209

USS CAROLA

5-15-18

8-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

102

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL 5

BREST FRANCE

-8-6-18

9-26-18

USS CAROLA

9-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19

Place Inactive Duty
~~XXXXX~~RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HOY - WILLIAM JOSEPH

Service Number 171-95-32

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-29-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 3622 EAST 50TH ST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

8-29-17

9-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS64
231

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-11-17

2-14-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
-RADIO

144

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

2-14-18

7-12-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

7-12-18

8-12-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-12-18

9-12-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

9-12-18

9-17-18

Remarks:

SS GALESBURG

9-17-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 2-11-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -RADIO

Name HOYNE - HEMAN

Service Number 156-07-77

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Date 9-6-13

E XXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXX.

Home Address

Town ALBERT LEA

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS HARTFORD

4-6-17

9-5-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

152

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-5-17 USS HARTFORD

Place XXXXXXXX CHARLESTON S. C.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name HOYT - CHARLES RUSSELL

Service Number 171-93-44

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-6-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 9 MO

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE-AVIATION

~~XXXX~~ M.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BIRCHDALE

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS
MATE--A-
CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS-A-

76

21

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-8-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S. C.Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS-AVIATION

Name HRUBY - EDWARD JOE

Service Number

171-94-07

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO

Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

Date 5-12-17

Home Address

Town MONTGOMERY

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL AIR REPAIR BASE

EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

5-12-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

81

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

396

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

61

FIRST MUSICIAN

10

1-1-18

7-12-18

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIRST MUSICIAN

Name HUBACHEK - FRANK BROOKS

Service Number 176-20-19

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

11-30-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3146 PORTLAND AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

11-30-17

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

152

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT-MASSACHUSETTS

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-10-18

4-27-18

CHIEF QUARTER

MASTER

90

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PENSACOLA FLA.

4-27-18

7-30-18

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER 7-30-18

Date Discharge 7-30-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

PENSACOLA FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

W16-M3

Name Subachek, Frank Brooks
Birth (date) 10 Aug 1894
(place) Minneapolis, Minn
Enrolled at 11-30-17
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Minneapolis Minn
(3146 Portland Ave)

Present Rank Lieutenant (J-G)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

8-29-18 To duty Naval Air Station
Pensacola Fla.

Appointments

(date) (Rank - confirmed or provisional)

7-31-18 Ensign Prov
1- 1-19 Lieut (JG) Prov

Inactive Duty 12-18-18 Nav Air Sta
Resignation Pensacola Fla)
Disenrollment
Discharge (date) (place)

Name HUBBARD - WILLIS NICHOLS

Service Number 171-87-52

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 1-7-18

Home Address

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX

K

County

Town WARSAW

State MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

1-7-18

7-26-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

206

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

102

7-26-18

8-7-18

8-7-18

9-10-18

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-22-19

Place InXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUBER - JOE SIMON

Service Number 171-91-71

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 12-1-17

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town HOPKINS

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS LOUISIANA

12-1-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

62
283

4-2-18

4-5-18

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-27-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUBER - LOUIS PETER

Service Number 171-91-99

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date 5-28-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

K

County

Town
State

PRINCETON

MINN.
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-28-18

6-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-24-18

7-4-18

USS MINNEAPOLIS

7-4-18

10-1-18

USS COMFORT

10-1-18

10-7-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-7-18

10-19-18

USS PEQUOT

10-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-25-19
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUBERT - HARRY BERT

Service Number 171-92-77

~~XXXX~~
Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 1 MO Date 6-25-18

Home Address

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

K

County STEVENS

Town CHOKIO

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE

139

Remarks:

Date Discharged ~~XXXX~~ 1-30-19 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

Name HUBERT - JOSEPH

Service Number 171-95-79

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-10-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 658 WEST MINNEHAHAH

Town ST. PAUL

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PUGET SOUND WASH.
 USS WEST HOBOMAC

6-10-18

8-16-18

8-16-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

154

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-14-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name HUBERTY - ANDREW

Service Number 171-95-98

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town
State

ALBANY

K

County

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

4-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-18-18

8-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

LAFAYETTE RADIO STATION

CROIX D'HINS FRANCE

8-14-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-11-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SHIPS FITTER 2 CLASS

Name HUDALLA - FRANK ANTON

Service Number 171-73-91

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-10-18

Home Address

K

County

Town
StateLONG PRAIRIE
MINN.U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-10-18

6-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
YEOMAN 3 CLASS83
102

6-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HUDSON - GLEN ROMAIN

Service Number 171-85-56

Enlisted

XXX
Entered

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-25-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 1 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX.

Home Address

Town

ORTONVILLE

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-25-17

9-5-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

311

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

91

9-5-17

4-13-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

133

4-13-18

5-11-18

5-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

5-31-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUDSON - LYLE

Service Number 114-86-82

Enlisted

XXXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-13-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

1809 FREEMONT AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served at *

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.
USS NEW YORK N.Y.
SS BRABANT
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

6-13-17

6-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

6-28-17

8-3-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

113

8-3-17

8-25-17

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS-RADIO

352

8-25-17

10-21-17

10-21-17

11-25-17

Remarks:

- OVER -

Date

Discharge

7-7-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-496

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS-RADIO

SS JOSIAH MACY

11-25-17

5-3-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-3-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

5-31-18

11-11-18

Name HUEDACK - GEORGE JOSEPH

Service Number 174-78-11

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MO Date 4-7-17

Home Address 707 UNIVERSITY AVE. S.E. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

K County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS GEORGIA4-7-17
11-8-1711-8-17
11-11-18APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN38
170
375

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-20-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HUFF - LOUIS PETER

Service Number 171-67-70

Enlisted
Enrolled

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION ST. LOUIS MO.

Date 53-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MO

Rate CHIEF YEOMAN

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 801 2ND ST.

Town LITTLE FALLS

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

11-24-17

CHIEF YEOMAN

557

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-24-17

2-26-18

USS LEVIATHAN

2-26-18

8-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-3-18

8-8-18

HEADQUARTERS-3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

8-8-18

9-10-18

DISTRICT SALVAGE OFFICE

STAPLETON S. I. N.Y.

9-10-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 5-1-19

NAVY YARD

Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name HUFF - WILLIS GOODRICH

Service Number 171-84-01

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-31-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~F.

Home Address

Town MOUND

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-31-17

11-30-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

93

USS OHIO

11-30-17

2-1-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

181

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

2-1-18

3-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

3-25-18

4-18-18

USS TENADORES

4-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-15-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name HUFFMAN - JAMES HERBERT

Service Number 171-68-33

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-6-17

Enlisted
XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. 2272

Home Address

Town HOMER

State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

6-6-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

112

USS WYOMING

8-9-17

8-27-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

278

USS MISSOURI

8-27-17

9-28-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

133

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-28-17

11-9-17

USS DIXIE

11-9-17

12-4-17

USS CUSHING

12-4-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-8-19

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXXRECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name HUFFMAN - WARREN JEROME Service Number 171-61-01
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Entered ~~XXX~~ Date 6-6-17
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 7 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Home Address K County Served at From To Town State
 K County Served at From To State Served as

U. S. N.
 U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NEWPORT R. I.
 USS WYOMING

6-6-17
 8-9-17

8-9-17
 11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 FIREMAN 2 CLASS
 FIREMAN 1 CLASS

No. Days

178
 121
 224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-6-19 RECRUITING STATION
 Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name HUFTLING - CLAUD HENRY

Service Number 106-08-45

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-4-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6 MO

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 128 EAST PEARL ST.

Town

OWATANNA

State

MINN.

K

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS ARKANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

5-4-17

5-17-17

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

371

5-17-17

4-24-18

5-24-18

5-10-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

5-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

Place

Inmate

XXXXX

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name HUFTY - MYRLE RENWOOD

Service Number 172-50-78

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-30-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address 3545 PILLSBURY AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

County K

State MINN.
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-30-17 5-31-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

346

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-31-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-12-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ HUGHART - MARVIN LEONARD

Service Number

172-08-85

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-29-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 821 MISSISSIPPI AVE.

Town BEMIDJI

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

9-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

135

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

9-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUGHES - CHARLES HENRY

Service Number 186-02-84

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION BALTIMORE MD. Date 12-15-17

Enrolled Age at Entrance 44 YRS. Rate CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Home Address 2600 DUPONT AVE SOUTH
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.
Served as

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.
CLASS-3

K Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS IOWAN
HEADQUARTERS-5TH NAVAL
DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

1-15-18

6-4-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

171

6-4-18

6-4-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 6-4-18

Date Discharge 6-4-18 HEADQUARTERS-5TH NAVAL
Place Inactive Date ~~XXXXX~~ DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

H16-31

Name **HUGHES, Charles Henry**
 Birth (date) **16 Dec. 1893**
 (place) **Denville, Mo.**

Enrolled at

Appointed from **Minnesota**
 Permanent Address **268-40th St.,
 Brooklyn, New York**

Present Rank **Lt.(jg)**
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Design(2)**

Record of Service

**6-5-18: 1st Training Station, Naval Operating Base, Hampton Roads, Va.
 for duty with Officer in charge,
 Naval Port Guard.**

6-12-18: Det. Naval Port Guard, to Dist.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-5-18: Design(2) Prov.

6-5-19: Lt.(jg) Prov.

Inactive Duty **6-16-18: PENDING. [Over]**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HUGHES - CHARLES JOSEPH

Service Number 171-63-74

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-12-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1634 LAUREL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

K County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

152

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-25-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUGHES - EARL BAKER

Service Number 171-64-73

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date 5-24-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 10 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 619 SOUTH BROAD ST.

Town MANKATO

~~XXXXXX~~

K

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WASH.

USS NEW YORK N.Y.

USS WISCONSIN

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

USS POWHATAN

5-24-17

6-2-17

7-25-17

8-20-17

8-22-17

6-2-17

7-25-17

8-20-17

8-22-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

WATER TENDER

88

134

212

61

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-12-19 USS POWHATAN

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ CHARLESTON S. C.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name HUGHES - ELMER HUNTER

Service Number 171-63-53

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate 2-1-18

Home Address 2616 SIXTH AVE. NORTH LANDSMAN-QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

K County MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA-FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP-
PENSACOLA-FLA.

2-2-18

6-30-18

LANDSMAN-QUARTER-
MASTER-AVIATION
LANDSMAN-MACHIN-
ISTS MATE-AVIA-
TION
MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS-AVIATION

12

6-30-18

11-11-18

47

224

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-15-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP-PENSACOLA-FLA.

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge -AVIATION-

Name HUGHES - JAY EDWARD

Service Number 171-59-66

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enrolled
Age at Entrance 27 YRS 1 MORate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-~~AVIATION-~~

Date 2-12-18

Home Address

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

K

County

Town
State

LE SUEUR

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-12-18

10-14-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-~~AVIATION~~
QUARTERMASTER

48

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-14-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS-A-
QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS-A-

183

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-27-19
Place Inactive Duty
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -~~AVIATION-~~

Name HUGHES - JOHN

Service Number 171-57-87

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL. Date 1-4-15

Enlisted
XXX

Age at Entrance

32 YRS 3 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

126 WEST 4TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEW YORK

4-6-17

11-11-18

CHIEF WATER TENDER

584

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-3-19 USS NEW YORK N.
Place In XXXXXX NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF WATER TENDER

Name HUGHES - JOSEPH MILTON

Service Number 171-59-11

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted
XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -GENERAL-

Date 6-11-17

Home Address

70 EAST 13TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

K

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-11-17

8-9-17

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

-GENERAL

294

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-9-17

8-17-17

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS-G-

224

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-17-17

3-5-18

USS OLYMPIA

3-5-18

10-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-27-19

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge -GENERAL-

Name HUGHES - MAURICE LEE

Service Number 171-60-07

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-18

Enrolled

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WAYZATA

K

County HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-8-18

7-12-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS

COOK

54

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

133

NEW YORK N.Y.

7-12-18

7-27-18

USS LEVIATHAN

7-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-18-19RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SHIPS COOK
2 CLASS

Name HUGHES - MERVIN JOHN

Service Number 171-60-13

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
XXXX

Date 6-19-16

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address 1862 SELBY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DIXIE

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

9

SEAMAN

62

STOREKEEPER

2 CLASS

319

STOREKEEPER

1 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-19-20 USS DIXIE

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

NEWPORT R. I.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF STOREKEEPER

Name HUGHES - RAYMOND JOSEPH

Service Number 171-61-88

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX

Date

4-26-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address 2824 PILLSBURY AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS PLATTSBURG

4-26-18

5-26-18

5-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

36

122

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-25-19

Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Name HUGILL - PERCY JAMES

Service Number 171-50-41

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-31-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town HUMBOLDT

State MINN.

K

County KITTSON

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-20-18

10-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

82

21

10-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

3-28-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

N-16-CMB

Name **HUGO, Nicholas Frederick**
Birth (date) **15 June, 1860**
(place) **Kingston, Ontario, Canada.**
Enrolled at **7-27-20 (Reenrolled)**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **2407 E. 3rd Street,
Duluth, Minn.**

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

8-13-17 **Lieut-Comdr. NNV**
7- 1-18 **Transferred USNRF**
7- 1-18 **Confirmed Lieut-Comdr.
USNRF**

7-27-20 **Lieut-Comdr. Prov. USNRF (Reenrolled)**

Present Rank

Rank or Rating on ~~XXXXXX~~ **Transfer Lieut-Comdr NNV**

Record of Service

4-7-17 **Called into service at Federal
Rendezvous, Navy Yard, Philadelphia, Pa.**
6-21-17 **Relieved from active duty on
account of physical condition.**
7-30-17 **for Federal Rendezvous, Navy Yard,
Philadelphia, Pa for duty. (over)**
Inactive Duty **9-22-19 ("Hancock")**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Died February 22, 1921 at Duluth, Minn.

Name

Birth (date)

(place)

Enrolled at

Appointed from

Permanent Address

Appointments

date

(Rank: confirmed or provisional)

Present Rank

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

date

place

Name HULETT- HAROLD ROBERT

Service Number 171-48-64

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town ST. PETER

State

MINN.

K

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME- AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
NAVAL HOSPITAL
CHELSEA MASS.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-8-17

8-6-17

8-6-17

12-15-17

12-15-17

3-31-18

3-31-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

5-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

250

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-RADIO-

176

ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS-RADIO-

10

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-25-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS-RADIO-

Name HULETT - JOHN DONALD

Service Number 165-95-04

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-26-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town ST. PETER

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS MINNESOTA

5-26-17

7-27-17

7-27-17

8-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

30

67

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-31-17 USS MINNESOTA

Place Inactive Duty

~~XXXX~~

PORT JEFFERSON L.I. N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HULETT- HAROLD ROBERT

Service Number 171-48-64

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXXX

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town ST. PETER

State MINN.

K

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME- AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
NAVAL HOSPITAL
CHELSEA MASS.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-8-17

8-6-17

8-6-17

12-15-17

12-15-17

3-31-18

3-31-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

5-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

250

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-RADIO-

176

ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS-RADIO-

10

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-25-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS-RADIO-

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-10-18

5-23-18

USS AMERICA

5-23-18

11-11-18

Name HULLSIEK - JOHN ROBERT

Service Number 171-55-16

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-28-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~0000XX~~

Home Address R.F.D. 2 BOX 14

Town DULUTH

K

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

75

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-25-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HULSTRAND- ARTHUR GEORGE

Service Number 171-54-04

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EXXXXX~~

Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate MACHINIST'S MATE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

HIBBING

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS VESTAL5-9-17
7-18-177-18-17
11-11-18MACHINIST'S MATE
2 CLASS
MACHINIST'S MATE
1 CLASS

525

26

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-2-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.MACHINIST'S MATE
1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ HULT- HENRY WILLIAM

Service Number 171-54-06

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-18-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WALNUT GROVE

K

County

REDWOOD

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

10-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

146

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-3-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HULTBERG - HARRY LAWRENCE

Service Number 171-54-09

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS. Date 6-2-17

Enrolled
XXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. 1000000

Home Address

Town WATERTOWN

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

6-2-17

8-10-17

USS CONNECTICUT

8-10-17

8-25-17

USS OHIO

8-25-17

9-19-17

USS SOLACE

9-19-17

9-25-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-25-17

10-4-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-4-17

11-22-17

Remarks: USS NEW YORK

11-22-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

527

Date Discharge 9-24-19

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXXRECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Cancelled by
order navy dept 4/7/25
See Swanson,
Harry Lawrence

Name **HULTBERG - HARRY LAWRENCE**Service Number **171-54-09**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.** Date **6-2-17**~~XXXX~~Age at Entrance **23 YRS 2 MO**Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town **WATERTOWN****K**

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS CONNECTICUT
 USS OHIO
 USS SOLACE
 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 USS NEW YORK

6-2-17	8-10-17
8-10-17	8-25-17
8-25-17	9-19-17
9-19-17	9-25-17
9-25-17	10-4-17
10-4-17	11-22-17
11-22-17	11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS**527***Cancelled*Date Discharge **9-24-19** **RECRUITING STATION**Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~**MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 2 CLASS**

Name HULTENGREN - EVAN JOHN

Service Number 171-54-15

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 10 MO

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO. 1

Town MANKATO

K

County

BLUE EARTH

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE

138

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty10-4-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name HULTGREN - DAVID CLARENCE

Service Number 171-54-21

~~Enlisted~~

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-27-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 712 13TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

10-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

97

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~

2-26-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ HULTS - ERNEST EARL

Service Number 171-36-52

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-8-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2715 NEWTON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-8-18

10-29-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-AVIATION

21

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-29-18

11-6-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-A-

153

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

11-6-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS-A-

31

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 12-18-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge
MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

Name HUMM - LEE BURTON

Service Number 171-46-48

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 600 8TH ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.

5-7-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN
YEOMAN 3 CLASS
YEOMAN 2 CLASS
YEOMAN 1 CLASS91
117
151
194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-4-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NEWPORT R. I.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name HUMMEL - FRANK JOHN

Service Number 171-46-73

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 213 FULTON ST.

Town

REDWING

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

108

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Form 100

HUMPHREY - HAROLD CLEMENT

Service Number 171-45-13

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MO

Home Address 2536 CEDAR AVE.

K

Served at

From

To

Town
State

MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.
Served at

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-A-

219

QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS-A-

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 3-26-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty PENSACOLA FLA.

QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS AVIATION

Name HUMPHRIES -GEORGE ISRAEL

Service Number 171-34-89

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-1-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS.

Rate MESS ATTENDANT

3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1115 HARMON PLACE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

7-6-18

8-2-18

MESS ATTENDANT

3 CLASS

31

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

88

8-2-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

14

Remarks:

Date Disch~~XXXX~~ 4-18-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

SHIPS COOK 2 CLAS

Rating at Discharge

S

Name HUMPHRIES - RALPH GEORGE Service Number 145-95-40

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-4-17

~~XXXX~~
Age at Entrance 17 YRS 11 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ROUTE NO. 1

Town CLEARWATER

K County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

5-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ DIED 5-9-17 NAVAL HOSPITAL
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name HUNA - MARTIN FRANK

Service Number 171-35-23

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-26-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address CORNER STRYKER & BUTLER STS.

Town WEST ST. PAUL

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE

138

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

~~XXXX~~ 1-4-19DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE

Name HUNT - HAROLD OLNEY

Service Number 171-37-59

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION NEW YORK N.Y.

Enrolled

Date 1-7-18

Age at Entrance 35 YRS.

Rate CHIEF YEOMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2221 HUMBOLDT AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS-3RD NAVAL
DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.
OFFICER MATERIAL SCHOOL
PRINCETON N.J.

1-10-18

9-26-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

308

9-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXXX~~ 12-17-18 APPOINTED OFFICER HEADQUARTERS-Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXXX~~ 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

116-123

Name **Hunt, Harold Olney**
 Birth (date) **25 Jan 1883**
 (place) **Adrian, Mich**
 Enrolled at **1-7-18**
 Appointed from **Minnesota**
 Permanent Address **1011 Chamber of Commerce**
Minneapolis Minn

Present Rank **Ensign**
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank - confirmed or provisional)

12-17-18

Ensign Prov

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

12-21-18 Nav Tr Camp Pelham
Bay Park N.Y.

Name HUNT - VINCENT RAYMOND

Service Number 172-00-80

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-18

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 27 YRS 3 MO

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE-AVIATION-

Town BRICELYN

Home Address R.F.D. NO. 1

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

4-23-18

9-16-18

9-16-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS
MATE-A-
CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER-A-

55

147

Remarks:

Date Discharged 11-27-18 NAVAL AIR STATION
Place Inactive Duty MIAMI FLA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER-AVIATION-